R REPUBLIC

Q&ﬂ SERVICES

1600 127" Avenue NE
Bellevue, WA 98005

April 25, 2014

Steven King

Executive Director & Secretary

Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Rabanco Ltd. d.b.a. Tri County Disposal Tariff Filing — Suspension Extension

Dear Mr. King:

Rabanco Ltd, Certificate G-12, (dba Tri-County Disposal) would like to propose an extension to
the suspension period for Docket TG-140086 from the current date of January 1, 2015 to March 1,
2015.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Connor Vander Zalm

Sr. Market Analyst

Republic Services
cvanderzalm@republicservices.com
p. (425) 646-2426




